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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 1:50 PM
To: 'Winnie Chua'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MV For SKQ8267A DOA: 04/11/2018
Dear Winnie,

The market value for SKQ 8267A is $120k - $121k(Est) as at November 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards, MY
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 9:17 AM

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV For SKQ8267A DOA: 04/11/2018

Dear Winnie,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November, 2018 9:14 AM

To: AIS-LOOI <aispl looi@singnet.com.sg>; mail@vpappraisal.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com;
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Subject: MV For SKQ8267A DOA: 04/11/2018

Dear all,



]

Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 9:17 AM
To: 'Winnie Chua'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: MV For SKQ8267A DOA: 04/11/2018
Attachments: 2.pdf

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

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November, 2018 9:14 AM

To: AIS-LOOI <aispl_looi@singnet.com.sg>; mail@vpappraisal.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com;
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Subject: MV For SKQ8267A DOA: 04/11/2018

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua®@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSIG AR Team of the Year
v FAL 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bilding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

inJo

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMomber of BVRTANANE INSURANCE GROUP




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Nov 2018

Foreign Identification Number
8130K

SKQB8267A

No

08 Nov 2018

B.MW.

4201 GRAN COUPE A/T S/R HID NAV
Brown

2014
AB740940N20B20B
WBA4A12060D967705
135.0kW (181 bhp)
$43,478.00

30 Dec 2014

30 Dec 2014

0

$47,870.00

Yes
29 Dec 2024

$35,902.00

29 Dec 2024

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$74,000.00

$45,434.00

$81,336.00

OK



11/7/2018 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
/

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post FREE Ad to Sell Your Used Items!
Have preloved items cluttering around your house?
Sell it on Marketplace. Posting an advertisement is FREE!

Post an Advertisement New § Years Coe Renewal Honda Stream 1.8A ’ ({% HIN LUNG AUT = '
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just Tl @ 4 by R T _— ° W) years : =
58 until it's SOLD! | [ Cors Firancing 42000 —
$ - S TTENE MESTh Fror One Stop Car Hub o
Finance, Insurance, Workshop -
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling New and Used Cars = 3
Fﬁ.. [3\/ S

[Sort by Date Posted ¥ | 100 results/page ¥ |

5 vehicles pwe ] enced senn B0
Price Depreciation e [atg Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW 420i Any Any 2014 Any Any Any All
BMW 4 Series 420i Coupe $108,800 $16,090 /yr 23-Jan-2014 1,997 cc 86,940 km Sports Available

Sport
Graded B by STQ

10% Down Payment! Up To 90% Loan! Interest From 2.78%!Agent Unit, Excellent Condition! Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Award Accredited
Company! Attractive Loan Package And Competitive Trade In Price! C...

Autolink Holdings Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Nov-2018  Tags: 2014 BMW 420i, 2014 bmw 420, BMW 420i, brmw 420i, BMW, 420i, Used BMW

BMW 4 Series 420i Coupe M $110,800 $16,090 /yr 14-Feb-2014 1,997 cc 79,000 km Sports Available
Sport

1 Owner Only, M Sport Option With Factory Fitted Bodykit And M Sport Steering, PML Unit, Mineral Grey With Coral Red Leather Interior, Very Well R —
Maintained By Fussy Owner, Sporty Yet Classy Coupe With... L FREMIIM 40 ]

Posted: 19-Oct-2018  Tags: 2014 BMW 420i, 2014 bmw 420i, BMW 420i, bmw 420i, BMW, 420i, Used BMW

BMW 4 Series 420i Gran $127,800 $17,630 fyr 25-Sep-2014 1,997 cc 29,800 km Luxury Available
Coupe Sport

Very Well Maintained 420i Sports Unit By Previous Lady Owner, Parked Under Shelter Most Of Time. Extremely Low Mileage, Tip Top Condition.
Premium Leather Seats.View To Believe! High Parf Value, Cheap...

Think One Automobile & Trading
Posted: 05-Oct-2018  Tags: 2014 BMW 420i, 2014 bmw 420, BMW 420i, bmw 420i, BMW, 420i, Used BMW

BMW 4 Series 420i Coupe M - N.A 26-5ep-2014 1,997 cc - Sports SOLD
Sport

Pearl White 420i Coupe With Full M-Sport Accessories! PML Maintained With 5 Years Warranty, Last Done June 18. Low Mileage Done 25355km. 1
Doctor Owner. Nice Car Number. 100% Accident Free, Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 20-5ep-2018  Tags: 2014 BMW 420/, 2014 bmw 420i, BMW 4201, bmw 420i, BMW, 420i, Used BMW

KGC Workshop Pte Ltd (Koh Guan Chua Workshop) - Paint Protection
We specialise in general car repair, insurance claim, car spray painting, respray, bodykit fitting, custom bodykit,

More info about this shop

BMW 4 Series 420i Coupe - N.A 30-May-2014 1,997 cc - Sparts SOLD
Sport

White 420 Coupe In Sports Package! BMW Black Sports Leather Seats With Red Stitching, Sunroof, Low Mileage, Well Maintained, Why Wait? Call/SMS
To Arrange A Viewing Now! Up To 80% Financing Possible. ...

Posted: 03-5ep-2018  Tags: 2014 BMW 420i, 2014 bmw 420i, BMW 4201, bmw 420i, BMW, 420i, Used BMW

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

t

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=420i&RPG=100&RGD=2014&MOD=BMW 1/2

Clear All

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 2 ] |
| Add to Shortlist

Fp sl {8 BMW 3 Series 325i 1%@” BMW 4 Series 420i ' To compare cars, To compare cars, !
r wug, Coupe Sunroof b Gran Coupe Sport select from the select from the i Compare Now

i 08-Dec-2010 25-5ep-2014 search results. search results. i



